KITTATINNY LODGE EXCUTIVE MEETING MINUTES 9/17/2006

OPENING:

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order John F. on Sept 17, 2006 at 9:14 am.

OFFICERS:

LODGE CHIEF: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, Great service work done this weekend too!

VICE-CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, Great service work done this weekend too! VICE-CHIEF OF ACTIVITIES: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, and don't forget to hand in Radios & the Beads. SECRETARY:

Motion: Dan A. & 2nd Dan K.

TRESURER:

Motion: Tony M. & 2nd Mark P.

IMMEDIATE PAST LODGE CHIEF: Richie had nothing to say.

ADVISORS:

LODGE ADVISOR: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, Chairman/Advisor Game, 2 way communication, Get involved! ASSOCIATE LODGE ADVISOR: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, Great Job on Conclave, looking forward to a great year.

STAFF ADVISOR: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, Great Job this weekend, Check your email, LLD we need 75% lodge Leadership.

OTHER ADVISOR: The other Advisors had nothing to report.

STANDING COMMITTEES:

ACTIVITIES: No Report.

BROTHERHOOD: April & May: 78, Summer: 57, September: 6, Total: 141; met requirements for Quality Lodge & take your Brotherhood.

CEREMONIES: Great Job this weekend, winter ceremonies are coming up fast, NOAC we got awards: Ed, Nate, Alex, Alex, and Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, and Join Ceremonies.

CAMP PROMOTIONS & ELECTIONS: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, Training at LLD, elections are coming up fast.

CIRCLE: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, A lot of work done, thanks!

CONFERENCE/CONCLAVE: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members,

Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, promote conclave.

HEATLH & SAFETY: 2 cuts, 2nd Degree Burn, & headache

HISTORIAN: Newest committee, if you have anything for the committee, talk to Glenn or Steve.

KITCHEN: Great weekend, Liked food, please pre-register

KITTATINNY INC: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, we need help, and good weekend.

MEMBERSHIP: total membership this weekend: 116; 65 Ordeal, take brotherhood

ORDEAL: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, elangomats needed, 65 new ordeals, take brotherhood.

WEB SITE: update site, & e-news, sign-up!

SERVICE: Congratulations to New Ordeal and Brotherhood members, Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, everything done except tents, crew chiefs thanks and needed

VIGIL: Congratulations to Pete on completing his Vigil, the rest will be in November.

OLD BUSINESS:

SEPTEMBER WEEKEND: Great Job!

PLANS FOR THE FUTURE: Fun outside of service weekends OA TROOP/TEAM REP. PROGRAM: NO bs positions please

NEW BUSINESS:

LLDC/LLD: Will be September 30 at Camp Shik

CP&E TRAINING: will be at LLD

APRIL & MAY WEEKENDS: come up for them, sign up early.

GOOD OF THE ORDER:

TENTS: there will be a 2nd weekend, check email

Section Business: Pete, Section Secretary, announced the newest section appointment of Josh N as the Section High Adventure Task Force Chairman.

W2GC

NEVAH: Brotherhood

CLOSING:

Adjourn: Jared K. & 2nd Medic

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Secor